Melissa Garber

From: Vince Robinson <vsrcontracting@windstream.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Fwd: In progress pictures

External Sender - From: (Vince Robinson

<vsrcontracting@windstream.net>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening aftachments, or clicking links.

Vince Robinson
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vince Robinson <vsrcontracting@windstream.net>
Date: December 16, 2024 at 12:46:09 PM EST

To: bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com

Subject: In progress pictures


















olumbia County, FL.

Roof Replacement or Repair Permit #000049478
Issued March 21, 2024
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OCTCAER 4, 2005
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PROJECT DETAILS

TYPE RCOFNG J08:

T¥Pd OF STRLCTURLD

COMEERCIAL Ot WESSDENTIAL:

Pl ASFEA (FOM THER S0} B0 FT

R OF STORES:

FLadamed

CEP FEGE -

WALLEY TREATMENT:

FrOeQer PTG

1% THE EXDETING ROOF DERD REMOVEDD:

EEPLAM IF MOT BEMOYVING THE EXIHTHS ROOMNG MATERALT

TP OF WEW ROOFSG PRODUCT.
FLOMBA PRODUCT APPRIVAL SUMIHER

PROBUET HAMUFACTURER |

PRODUCT DELEMIFTION

BEALED ROOF DECKME OPTIONE: [T SELECT AN OPTION|
SEALRD RCOF DECKMG DOPLANATION FOR OTHER OFTICH
UL Dt COOE EDITION:

FERLA MAP NUMIBER |

PHONE: 353871324

ALACERIA, FL XM1S

ADDRESS: 2744 SW SANTA FE DR FORT WHITE. FL
AR

Coorde: 29085 5260

ACRES: 4 25

WICENSE: GO0 e -

Fe-Conm - Mea Matprial owor Enatey
Hourks

Tagtace wit L Fianherg
Plspdacy A5

tewrs W

AT o Gerpgmer

L

et O
[T

(F 8

raply

29 g rapial parely
e jiunlieh|

e Rl ]
) et Buliey Code B9 Edlon s 2000 hisenal Enelresl Cods
1o i

MOTICE ! acSitices b0 (P Shemunasrssnsts of th Dol [l Poay Do arectioess mpObCalsis &0 Mesi peoperty Tl mury D Kol o Teh Culshs ooty of Pig

iy aned Taen may bo sdolfonel garmds reguined Som offar

rerenia ot WA 08 WA

dhtricin. whade oo vk i SQOnCETY

marsgement
"WARMNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR
IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A HOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST
BE POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF ¥YOU
INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER COR AN
ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.”
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comriact he Bsiding and Zoning Deparirsnt

MUST POET ON THE SODSTE Copsn of ha Permit snd Recorded Notios of Commencament for mipsoion

Vince Robinson
Sent from my iPhone




